

# INDIAN ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATION

19<sup>th</sup> July, 2021

### NOTICE OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

A meeting of the Executive Committee of Indian Accounting Association shall be held online under Chairmanship of Prof. G Soral, President IAA on the 28<sup>th</sup> July, 2021, Wednesday at 3:00 p.m. with the following agenda:

- 1. Consideration of minutes of the meeting of EC held on 30<sup>th</sup> March, 2021.
- 2. To Consideration of communication received from Prof. V. Appa Rao, Conference Secretary, regarding organisation of the 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference & International Seminar to be organised at Department of Commerce, Osmania University in association with Indian Accounting Association Hyderabad Branch, Hyderabad.
- 3. Any other item with the permission of the chair.

Online Google Meet Meeting Link

https://meet.google.com/suc-ujeb-gwp

All the executive members are requested to kindly attend the meeting.

Sanjay Bhayani General Secretary



# INDIAN ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATION

Minutes of the Meeting of the Executive Committee of Indian Accounting Association held on 30<sup>th</sup> March, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. on Online Mode under the Chairmanship of Prof. G. Soral, President, IAA.

In the meeting, 36 members were present (List Attached as Appendix I)

At the outset, Prof Sanjay Bhayani, General Secretary extended hearty welcome to all present in the meeting. In his opening remarks, Prof. G. Soral, President, thanked IAA fraternity for series of achievements such as membership profile touching the figure of 7100, active working of sub-committees and branches, successful conduct of NATS online and prompt declaration of its results, extensive celebrations of IAA Foundation day etc.

### Agenda 1: Consideration of minutes of the meeting of EC held on 2nd January, 2021.

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Executive Committee of IAA held on 2<sup>nd</sup> January, 2021 were approved.

Agenda 2: Finalisation of the dates of 43rd All India Accounting Conference & International Seminar to be organised at Department of Commerce, Osmania University in association with Indian Accounting Association, Hyderabad Branch, Hyderabad.

The issue was deliberated upon at length. RESOLVED that the 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference shall be organised in Blended Mode (Offline and Online) with limited number of delegates on 18<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> December, 2021 at Department of Commerce, Osmania University in association with Indian Accounting Association Hyderabad Branch, Hyderabad. Any operational matters related to the conference shall be decided by the Conference Secretary in consultation with the President and the General Secretary.

### Agenda 3: Any other item with the permission of the chair.

### I. Submission of IAA Branch Bank Accounts details

It was resolved that the Branches should submit their bank accounts details at the earliest to the Treasurer so that branch Share (25%) in Life Membership Fees collected by head office through Online Payment mode may be transferred to the respective branches at an early date.

### II. Submission of IAA Branch Audited accounts for Financial Year 2020-21.

It was resolved that branches should take necessary action to prepare their accounts for FY 2020-21 as per proforma uploaded on IAA website, get them audited and passed in branch AGM and submit at an early date to the treasurer.

The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair proposed by Dr Prakash Sharma, Joint Secretary.

Sanjay Bhayani General Secretary

Appendix - I Members Present

Sr. No.	Name	Designation
1	Dr. G Soral	President
2	Dr. Jasraj Bohra	Jr. Vice President
3	Dr. Sanjay Bhayani	General Secretary
4	Dr Arindam Gupta	Treasurer
5	Dr. Prakash Sharma	Joint Secretary
6	Dr. Rabindra Kumar Swain	EC Member
7	Dr. Pradip Kumar Samanta	EC Member
8	Dr. V. Usha Kiran	EC member
9	Dr. Varsha S. Sukhadeve	EC Member
10	Dr. Anshu Gupta	EC Member
11	Dr. Satyajit Dhar	EC Member
12	Dr. Gaddam Naresh Reddy	EC member
13	Dr. Shiv Prasad	EC member
14	Dr Gautam Prasad	EC Member
15	Dr. Anand Mohan Pal	EC Member
16	Dr Anil Kumar	EC Member
17	Dr. M. Sulochana	EC Member
18	Dr. Shailesh Narbheram Ransariya	EC Member
19	Dr. Ravi Kant Modi	EC Member
20	Dr. Kajalbaran Jana	EC Member
21	Dr. Ajesh S. R.	EC Member
22	Dr. Pramod Kumar	EC Member
23	Dr. K S Thakur	EC Member
24	Dr. V. Appa Rao	EC Member
25	Dr Meenu Maheshwari	EC Member
26	Dr. Anthony Rodrigues	EC Member
27	Dr. Pradipkumar Samanta	EC Member
28	Dr. Shivraj Singh	EC Member

29	Dr. Achalapathi K. V.	Past President
30	Dr. D. Prabhakar Rao	Past President
31	Dr. K. Eresi	Past President
32	Dr. S Modi	Past President
33	Dr. Pratapsinh Chauhan	Past President
34	Dr. N. M. Khandelwal	Past President
35	Dr. B. Ramesh	Past President
36	Dr. Sudipti Banerjea	EC-Member-Editor

# Prof. V. Appa Rao

M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dean



### **Faculty of Commerce**

Osmania University, Hyderabad – 500 007 T.S, India

Date: 16-07-2021

To

Prof. (Dr.) Sanjay Bhayani General Secretary Indian Accounting Association Saurashtra University Rajkot, Gujarat.

<u>Sub</u>: Organization of 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference – Reg.

Dear Sir,

I wish to inform you that Office Bearers and Executive Committee of IAA has decided to conduct the conference in blended on 18th & 19th December, 2021 in the Executive Committee meeting held on 30th March, 2021. Accordingly, we have decided the last date for accepting papers and payment of delegate fee as 30-09-2021 tentatively and same information is placed on the conference website. But, the registrations have not been commenced due to lockdown and uncertain situation caused by second wave of Covid-19.

In view of the pandemic situation, I feel it is difficult to organize the conference in blended mode as it requires funds to the extent of Rs.15 lakhs. I am also informing you that we are mainly depended on private affiliated colleges for raising funds, but due to pandemic situation, the colleges are not ready to extend financial support. Even today, all the educational institutions including universities are not physically opened in Telangana State and Government of Telangana also imposing restrictions and on and off lockdown in the state due to Covid-19 problem. Similarly, the medical experts and virologists warning about Covid-19 third wave in the coming months.

I will also bring to your notice that the majority of the teachers in the department are not in a position to help for organization of conference due to fear complex on account of Covid-19 problem.

In this regard, an online meeting of Faculty Members of the Department of Commerce, Osmania University, Office Bearers and EC Members of the IAA Hyderabad Branch was held on 5th July, 2021 at 6.30 p.m. In the review meeting, majority of the members have opined that conference will be conducted in online mode in view of uncertain situation prevailing in the country.

I am herewith sending the minutes of the meeting and resolutions about organization of the 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference. This is for your kind information and necessary action.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully

(V. APPA RAO)

Copy to;

1. Prof. G. Soral, President, Indian Accounting Association, Udaipur.

2. Prof. V. Usha Kiran, General Secretary, IAA Hyderabad Branch, Hyderabad.

Encl: Minutes of the meeting

÷

# $43^{rd}$ All India Accounting Conference

#### &

## **International Seminar on Accounting Education & Research**

### **Minutes of the Meeting**

An online meeting of Faculty Members of the Department of Commerce, O.U., Office Bearers and EC Members of IAA Hyderabad Branch was held on **05-07-2021 at 6.30 p.m.** to discuss and review about organization of 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference to be held at Osmania University.

## The agenda of the meeting was:

- 1. To review and discuss about the organization of 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference in view of COVID-19 pandemic situation.
- 2. Any other matter with the permission of Chair.

### **Members present:**

- 1) Prof. D. Obul Reddy, President, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 2) Prof. V. Appa Rao, Dean, Faculty of Commerce, O.U. & Conference Secretary, 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC.
- 3) Prof. V. Usha Kiran, General Secretary, IAA Hyderabad Branch & Head, Dept. of Commerce, OU
- 4) Dr. K. Ch. A.V. S. N. Murthy, Vice-President, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 5) Prof. D. Chennappa, Principal, UCC & BM, O.U.
- 6) Prof. K.V. Achalapathi, Past President, IAA
- 7) Prof. M. Shrinivas, Member, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 8) Prof. M. Gangadhar, Head, Dept. of Commerce, UCW, Koti, Hyderabad
- 9) Dr. I. Sekhar, Sr. Asst. Professor & Executive Member, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 10) Dr. Gaddam Naresh Reddy, Sr. Asst. Professor & Treasurer, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 11) Dr. A. Patrick, Sr. Asst. Professor & Executive Member, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 12) Dr. J. Ravi Kumar, Sr. Asst. Professor & Executive Member, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 13) Dr. B. Shailaja, Member, IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 14) Dr. B. Sandhya Rani, Member IAA Hyderabad Branch
- 15) Mrs. S. Anitha Jyothi, Member, IAA Hyderabad Branch

### **Minutes of the Meeting:**

- **Prof. D. Obul Reddy,** President of the IAA Hyderabad Branch welcomed all the members to the meeting and informed members about the purpose of the meeting. He expressed that the online conduct of 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC is a better option in Covid-19 pandemic uncertain situation.
- **Prof. V. Appa Rao,** Conference Secretary, 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC explained developments on the organization of 43<sup>rd</sup> All India Accounting Conference to be held at Osmania University.

On 27<sup>th</sup> March, 2021 IAA Hyderabad Branch has decided to organise the conference in blended mode and the same resolution has been sent to the IAA National Body.

On 30<sup>th</sup> March, 2021, Executive Committee of IAA has decided to conduct the conference in blended mode with minimum number of 200 delegates and other modalities are to be decided in consultation with President and General Secretary of IAA.

On 29<sup>th</sup> May, 2021, IAA Hyderabad Branch and Department of Commerce have decided the last date for accepting papers and payment delegate fee as 30-09-2021 tentatively. But, the registrations have not been commenced due to lockdown and uncertain situation caused by second wave of Covid-19.

He explained that raising funds to the extent of Rs. 15 lakhs is one of the major difficulties in conduct of conference in blended mode due to uncertain situation and closure of educational institutions on account of Covid-19 problem for the past several months.

Further, he mentioned that the Government of Telangana also imposing restrictions and on and off lockdown in the state due to Covid-19 problem.

He said that pandemic has created lot of uncertainty in the state and even today the educational institutions are not opened for offline classes, so it is difficult to plan for organization of conference.

He also shared that medical experts and virologists warning about Covid-19 third wave in the coming months.

He said that the majority of the teachers in the department are not in a position to help for organization of conference due to fear complex on account of Covid-19 problem.

In view of the changed circumstances, he proposed to conduct conference in online mode and requested members to express their views on the agenda items.

**Prof. V. Usha Kiran** straightaway expressed that the conduct of 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC through online mode is an amicable solution. She also expressed that the mobilisation of funds is very much difficult from the UGC, ICSSR, Colleges, and RUSA when the conference is conducted in blended mode in Covid-19 pandemic situation.

**Dr. K.Ch. A.V.S. N. Murthy,** Vice-President of the IAA Hyderabad Branch expressed that the online conduct of 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC is a better option in Covid-19 pandemic situation.

**Prof. M. Shrinivas** shared his opinion that the conduct of 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC through online mode is a better option, most economical, and first of its kind.

**Prof. K.V. Achalapathi** opined that the conference can be conducted in blended mode as decided earlier. He, however, expressed that he would go with majority decision.

**Prof. D. Chennappa** expressed that the 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC can be conducted through online mode due to Covid-19 uncertain situation prevailed in the country.

**Prof. M. Gangadhar** opined that, it is difficult to conduct the 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC through blended mode under this Covid-19 pandemic situation. He also expressed that raising funds is one of the major issues in the conference.

**Dr. J. Ravi Kumar** suggested that the conference may be conducted in online mode.

**Dr. A. Patrick** also opined online mode of conduct of conference is a better option due to Covid-19 pandemic situation.

**Dr. B. Sandhya Rani** opined that the conference should be conducted online mode and suggested that advanced technology may be used to organize the online conference.

**Dr. B. Shailaja** also opined that online mode of conduct is a better option.

**Dr. Gaddam Naresh Reddy** expressed that explore the possibility of conducting conference in online mode.

### **Resolutions:**

Based on the views and discussion, the members unanimously resolved the following:

1) Recommend to the National Body to organize the 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC through online mode due to Covid-19 pandemic uncertain situation prevailing in the country.

2) Prepare a note on how to conduct conference in online mode and present to the Office Bearers and EC Members.

3) Discuss and decide the amount of delegate fee, in case online mode is decided by the Indian Accounting Association.

4) Request the Office Bearers and EC Members of IAA to postpone the 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC, if it is not possible to conduct 43<sup>rd</sup> AIAC in online mode due to Covid-19 pandemic situation.

The review meeting ended with the formal vote of thanks by Dr. Gaddam Naresh Reddy.

Date: 05-07-2021 **Prof. V. Appa Rao**Place: Hyderabad Conference Secretary